




Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: David Baehr
To: Parks, Timothy
Subject: 2702 Agriculture Drive
Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 12:38:30 PM
Attachments: 06-06-2021 2702 Agriculture Drive Spec Sheet.pdf

Tim,

I hope all is well with you! I have a client that would like to purchase the building at 2702
Agriculture Drive, the former Madison Media Institute building. They own Precision
Diagnostics. Precision Diagnostics provides calibration and programming services for onboard
automotive systems including radars, cameras, and sensors. Late model vehicles are being
produced with a higher degree of ADAS (advanced driver assistance system) features and
require specialized calibration and/or programming after completion of a collision repair. The
core focus of Precision Diagnostics is to provide a single point of resolution for these types of
services. As we do not encounter the vehicle until the end of the collision repair cycle, the
vehicles that we service are drivable and fully assembled when we perform our services. This
is literally the last stage of the process before the collision shop cleans and performs a final
quality check. There is no noise or waste generated from calibration equipment. Their services
are clean and leave no footprint. Radar and laser calibrations also require an extremely clean
working area. 

Hours of operation will be M-F 7:30- 5:30. Here is their website:
https://www.precisiondiagnosticsco.com/

I understand the zoning is Suburban Employment and an Auto Repair facility will require a
Conditional Use Permit. Would you be able to tell me how this request would be received and
the approximate time frame required to complete this approval?

I have attached the marketing material for the property, on page 7 I have indicated the location
that my client would like to install overhead doors.

Thanks, 

David Baehr
Broker, ABR, RRS
Baehr Inc.

Direct: 608-213-6686
Office: 608-834-2613
Fax: 608-834-2620

www.BaehrInc.com

American, Realtors
130 N Bristol Street
Sun Prairie, WI 53590 

mailto:david@baehrinc.com
mailto:tparks@cityofmadison.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.precisiondiagnosticsco.com_&d=DwMFaQ&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=yFHU65OLh8kG5UhqB2U0e4Tteu4Mk45Aaep7N4hi-B4&m=OYbxABEircHsS3D8ddNj4NYbROOk96cccHp1AbhJvec&s=4gzlI-56y7mi_Vs1t2jjni1uVsZIA9nfoHW_zel5f2w&e=
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Building Rear


Building Details
Previous Madison Media Institute building available for 
sale or lease. Building sits on a corner lot with ample 
parking and frontage on Agriculture & Dairy Dr.


•	 19,200 sq. ft. office building (can be subdivided)
•	 Excellent for classes, daycare, church or school
•	 Located on large 2.49 acre corner lot
•	 105+ parking stalls (5.7/1,000)
•	 336’ of frontage on Agriculture Dr. and 525’ of 


frontage on Dairy Dr.
•	 Zoned SE (Suburban Employment District)
•	 Built in 2001
•	 Recording studio
•	 Some furnishings included
•	 Pylon signage
•	 Sold in August 2015 for $3,000,000 ($156.25/SF)


Lease Rate: $7.00/Sq. Ft. (NNN) or TBD if Subdivided
Sale Price: $1,890,000


Building for Sale/Lease
Former Madison Media Institute Building
2702 Agriculture Dr., Madison, WI


SiteSite


Located on Madison’s east side in the World Dairy 
Business Park with easy access to Interstate 39/90/94 


and US Highways 51 and 151.


Sale Price Below  
Market Value!
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Interior Photos
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Floor Plan
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Subdivided Floor Plan







Building for Sale/Lease
Former Madison Media Institute Building
2702 Agriculture Dr., Madison, WI


800 W. Broadway,  Suite 500  |  Madison, WI 53713  
608-327-4000  |  lee-associates.com/madison


All information furnished regarding property for sale, rental or financing is from sources deemed reliable, but no warranty or representation is made to the accuracy thereof and same is submitted to 
errors, omissions, change of price, rental or other conditions prior to sale, lease or financing or withdrawal without notice. No liability of any kind is to be imposed on the broker herein.


John Walsh
Direct: (608) 327-4002
Cell: (608) 575-1694
jwalsh@lee-associates.com


Camp Perret
Direct: (608) 327-4007
Cell: (337) 303-8201
cperret@lee-associates.com


Site Plan



david@baehrinc.com

Line



david@baehrinc.com

Text Box

overhead doors







John Walsh
Direct: (608) 327-4002
Cell: (608) 575-1694
jwalsh@lee-associates.com


Camp Perret
Direct: (608) 327-4007
Cell: (337) 303-8201
cperret@lee-associates.com












